TO: The Program Review Committee
for Mathematics and Statistics Programs

FROM: Dana L. Thomas, Department Chair

On behalf of the faculty, staff and students of the Department, thank you for agreeing to
serve on the 2005-06 Program Review Committee. We spent a lot of time discussing and
writing the attached self-analyses of the strengths, weaknesses, needs, and recent changes
for each of our degree programs. In the process we learned a great deal and several
suggested curriculum changes have been proposed as a result. We look forward to your
review. Our hope is that our dean and the provost will read our report and yours and
positive change will occur.

The department offers the following degree programs in mathematics and statistics:

Mathematics - B.A., B.S., M.S,, M.A.T, and Ph.D.
Statistics — B.S. and M.S.
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1. The report on undergraduate mathematics (B.A. & B.S.) programs prepared by
Elizabeth Allman, Latrice Bowman, Jill Faudree, Kat Gustafson, and David
Maxwell.




@-\ Historically, mathematics and statistics were in the Department of Mathematical Sciences
which also included computer science and software engineering. The latter two programs
formed the Department of Computer Science as of July 1 2005 Thus, the past year has




i Instructional and office space — in 2003, when the department incluﬂed computer science
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summarize space allocation and needs. A copy of this report and the memo submitting it
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the summary and request for attention to our space needs, no actions or plans have been
developed to deal with the situation. The creation of the CS Department has made the
space issue more severe because a space used as a conference room was made the CS
administrative office. Some positive change occurred recently when our dean arranged
for Alaska Native Studies to move some of their long term storage out of the Chapman
penthouse so that the Department could store some items there. However, faculty and
graduate student space remains a problem.

Because of the number of course sections the Department offers each semester,
the vast majority of classes are taught in buildings other than the Chapman Building.
Classroom assignments are frequently problematic. Mathematics instruction typically
involves a large amount of writing on a chalk or white board. Many rooms assigned to
classes do not have adequate board space for such instruction and our requests for
correction of this problem have gone unanswered. Similarly, rooms; aSSIgned commonly
do not have projectors for a laptop connection and prohibit the use of technology for
mathematics instruction using specialized software.

We hope you find the reports we have prepared meet your review needs. Please feel free
to contact us by whatever means you find most convenient should you have any

w questions.
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Subject: Re: math space discussed by master memngI.l

~ From: Deborah Homer <fndgh@uaf.edu>
N Date: Mon, 28 Nov 2005 12:46:50 -0900
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management-that is not part of the MPC's responsibilities, MPC reviews big picture
plans, such as where a new building would go, or the location of a parking lot.

Paul and I are currently working on a list of campus wide space needs that will be

m]m ~'L\"nf.’44 A Ak i mssas 1 ks ha {intande A FAavmal i nnvriAaritinaas ,*}',A 13~
H i










~ Short-term space needs

Primary Goals:
1. Create more private and shared office space
2. Use space more efficiently; eliminate one of the department’s computer labs
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Deb Brown field and Luke Hopkins have been consulted on altemative approaches to
[nPPf nur immediate needs and decirad changes  However_renavation hudgoetina is
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needed to reconfigure our space to do so. I have not requested estimates from Facilities
Services for most of the renovations needed because we do not have the budget to pay for
such renovations.

The specific renovations we would like to make within the Chapman Building are as
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™ 5. Convert Chapman 303C from a small seminar room to shared office space. ThlS
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chairs. No cost estimate available at this time. (+ 3 graduate student spaces)
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Third Floor

Room Assignment Space Code | Notes

301A Faculty office — instructor 300 Window

301B Faculty office — instructor 300 Window

301C Faculty office — instructor 300 Window

301D Faculty office — instructor 300 Window

301E Shared graduate student 300 No window
office space — 2 desks

302 Shared graduate student 300 Window
office space — 4 desks

303A Faculty office — instructor 300 Window

303B Faculty office — instructor 300 Window
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